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Adress Change




Rivera, Maribel

From: v John Castro [john@prudentialig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 12:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

Importance: High

Florida Limited Liability Company
PRUDENTIAL INVESTMENTS GROUP LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000117496
FEI/EIN Number 273944807

please change our principal address and our mailing address to the following:

Principal address: 20801 Biscayne Blvd Suite 417
Aventura FL, 33180

Mailing address: PO BOX 1576
Hallandale FL 33008

Respectfuily,

John Castro
Vice-President
. Prudential Investments Group LLC

888 Pru 5360

888 778 5360

20801 Biscayne Blvd Suite 417
Aventura, FL 33180

Aventura Corporate Center
john@prudentialig.com
www.prudentialig.com

The information in this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorized. If the reader of this is not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying. of this communication, or any action or
omission taken by the reader in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unilawful. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately contact the sender by telephone call to 888-778-5360 and
delete the message. Thank you
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